The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, May 25, 2023

11:00 AM

VOTE

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Rules, Privileges and Elections

Keith Powers, Chair

Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Joseph C. Borelli, Justin L. Brannan, Gale Brewer, Selvena Brooks-Powers, Crystal Hudson, Rafael Salamanca and Pierina Ana Sanchez

Roll Call
Present: Powers, Adams, Borelli, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Hudson, Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez
M 0149-2023 Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the name of
Kenneth Y. K. Chan to the Council for its advice and consent
regarding his appointment to the New York City Taxi and
Limousine Commission, pursuant to Sections 31 and 2301 of the City Charter.
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 652, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
This Mayor's Message was Hearing Held by Committee
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 652, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.
Affirmative: 8 - Powers, Adams, Borelli, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez
Abstain: 1 - Hudson
M 0150-2023 Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the name of Paul Bader to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission, pursuant to Sections 31 and 2301 of the City Charter.
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 653, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
This Mayor's Message was Hearing Held by Committee
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 653, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 9 - Powers, Adams, Borelli, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Hudson, Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez
M 0151-2023 Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the name of Thomas Sorrentino to the Council for its advice and consent regarding his appointment to the New York City Taxi and Limousine
Commission, pursuant to Sections 31 and 2301 of the City Charter.
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 654, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
This Mayor's Message was Hearing Held by Committee
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 654, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.
Affirmative: 9 - Powers, Adams, Borelli, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Hudson, Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez
M 0152-2023 Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the name of Sarah Kaufman to the Council for its advice and consent regarding her appointment to the New York City Taxi and Limousine
Commission, pursuant to Sections 31 and 2301 of the City Charter.
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 655, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
This Mayor's Message was Hearing Held by Committee
Attachments: Mayor's Appointment Letter, Committee Report 5/8/23, Hearing Testimony 5/8/23, Hearing Transcript 5/8/23, May 11, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/25/23, Hearing Transcript 5/25/23, Res. No. 655, City Council Approval Letter, May 25, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-11-23
A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.
Affirmative: 9 - Powers, Adams, Borelli, Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Hudson,

Salamanca Jr. and Sanchez